(0)(3):10 USC 424

From: [(0)(3):70 USC 424 |

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2000 6:37 PM
To: (b)(3):10 USC 424 |

Subject: RE: Stillman Manuscript

CLASSIFICATION: SEEREF
AN
TERNVSTNONE—

Received today. thanks

----- Original Message----- ..
From: {(b)(3):10 USC 424 |

Sent: _Thursday, January 13, 2000 9:39 AM
To: [(0)(3):10 USC 424

Subiject: Stillman Manuscript

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
FERMS-RONE

(0)(3):10 USC 424

(b)(3):10 USC 424 (b)(3):10 USC 424

This Is to let you know that the Stillman manuscript is in the mail to you. | have tasked(as well as DI} to review
it. In'the tasking (which is #00-00250), 1 indicated that | was forwardingcop to you. 1did forget to include

the "Coordination Record," which is attached to this note. Will leave it to you and to determine what
elements need to review the document.
(0)(3)10 USC 424 (P)E)0USC 424 b)3)10 UsC 424

<< File: COORD_REC_00-003.doc >>

CLASSIFICATION W/O ATCH: UNCLASSIFIED
TERMSWOATCHNONE—

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

PERTEDFROMPHSSCESCct97
BECTASSIT-ONT

CLASSIFICATION: SESREF
CAVERTSNOFORN



